IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

P. Stephen Lamont
Chief Executive Officer
Direct Dial: 914-217-0038

By Facsimile

June 24, 2004

Eric Turner

Chief Branch Discipline Counsel

The Florida Bar

Cypress Financial Center, Suite 900, 5900 North Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, Fla 33309

Re: Complaint of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. against Christopher C. Wheeler, The
Florida Bar File No. 2003-51, 109(15¢)

Dear Mr. Turner:

Based upon our previous correspondences, please be advised that Iviewit Holdings, Inc.,
and in five (5) business days on the recommendation of Deborah Yarbrough, Clerk of
The Florida Bar at the Supreme Court, plans to file a petition with the Supreme Court of
Florida seeking, interalia, a permanent injunction that stays your purported destruction of
the file for the above referenced complaint, and declaratory relief for the information
requested from you many times, again described below, including but not limited to:

e Nature of the position(s), including the dates of tenure, of Christopher C. Wheeler
with The Florida Bar, if any;

e Nature of the position(s), including the dates of tenure, of Spencer Sax with The
Florida Bar, if any;

e Proof of delivery and review of file to Chairperson of the 15(c) Grievance
Committee;

e (Contact information for the Chairperson of the 15(c) Grievance Committee; and

* Any correspondences or notes pertaining to complaint not since delivered Iviewit
Holdings, Inc.

Moreover, you have been equally advised that the United States Patent and Trademark
Office has since directed the company’s patent application into a six (6) month
suspension, and that the USPTO has since begun to explore the circumstances
surrounding the representation of the company by Proskauer Rose LLP, and while
Proskauer was acting as patent counsel.
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Furthermore, pertaining to the company’s New York Bar complaints against Kenneth
Rubenstein, Mr. Wheeler’s partner at Proskauer, and Raymond A. Joao, the First Judicial
Department Disciplinary Committee has filed a notice of motion to transfer those
complaints based on conflicts of interest and appearances of impropriety in the response
of Rubenstein’s partner Steven C. Krane, a present and former member of the First
Department and the New York State Bar and other conflicted ethics organizations, to the
Rubenstein complaint

Accordingly, and since you have been apprised of the above events, any further action,
prior to the Court’s ruling, by yourself or The Florida Bar pertaining the above referenced
complaint would be irresponsible and ill-advised.

Very truly yours,

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.
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